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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
 Honorable Members, Urban County Council 
  
FROM:  _________________________________________ 
 Kacy Allen-Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services   
 
DATE:  June 10, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Division of Family Services Customer Service Agreement with Republic Services 
 
 
Request: 
 

Request Council approval for the Mayor to execute an agreement with Republic Services to 
continue service at the Family Care Center for Fiscal Year 2025. 

 
Why are you requesting? 
 

The Family Care Center has a current agreement with Republic Services for bi-weekly pick up of 
trash service. This new agreement is a decrease in price from $116 a month to $75 a month, a 
yearly savings of $1,392.  
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
 

Yearly cost of $900 for FY25. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  
 
 Will be budgeted in the FY25 Budget in account 1101-606401-6401-71303. 
      
File Number:  0630-24 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Shelia Horton-Holt / Kacy Allen-Bryant 
 


